From: Jenny Gosling_
Sent: 22 june 2006 To.

To: Planning - Enquiries

Subject: Council Ref: P/01400/06 - TCP/27774

Dear Sirs
Your Ref: P/01400/06 - TCP/27774

With reference to the above referenced, proposed wind turbine generating station. We
have no comments to make on this cccassion.

Regards

Jenny Gosling . - T
Estates Officer OTERIE R PR S A RS
Asseil Management Dept .- ‘ )
Trinity House g SRR T J
Harwich ‘ o ;
Essex AR ;
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be
privilieged. If you are not the intended recipient or the persocon responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately. You
should not forward or copy this e-mail or use it for any other purpose or disclose its

content to any other party. Please delete it from your computer systems,
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This email has been scanned for all viruses on behalf of Trinity House by the
Messagelabs SkyScan service. For more information on a proactive anti-virus service
working around the clock, arcund the glche, visit http://www.messagelabs.com




